From: Leslie, Sandra [sandra.leslie@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] on behalf of GL-BROMLEYMCENQ [gl-
bromleymcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 02 April 2015 11:03

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916

Morning Mrs Cordell,

| have received a decision from th Clerk he has advised that the case be put in court as an application to be re-
opened Mr Cordell will be sent a date in due course to attend, | apologise for the delay.

Regards

Miss S E Leslie

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 01 April 2015 17:13

To: GL-BROMLEYMCENQ

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916

Dear Miss S E Leslie

| still have not had any update to this case could you please get back to me with what is going on as i would like
to get this addressed.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Leslie, Sandra [mailto:sandra.leslie@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of GL-BROMLEYMCENQ
Sent: 20 March 2015 14:42

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916

Good afternoon Mrs Cordell,

Thank you for your email and may to your query I apologise for the delay in replying to your
query.

I have referred your complaint to a Clerk of the court.

Regards

Miss S E Leslie

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 18 March 2015 17:38

To: GL-BROMLEYMCENQ

Cc: CO16Mailbox-.SouthProsecutionFN@met.pnn.police.uk; 'Southcju'; 'O'Sullivan Emma’
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916

To Whom It May Concern:

Complaint

I am writing this email due to many problems with a case that has been on going for no insurance the old case
number was 1402647845 the new case number is 1403116916.

The Problem I have been having is not getting a summon this was the 1st thing so did not know a court date

1990




